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the Pennsylvania Mora-

Hussar
: een in the country for some time.
’ ovats' fame thus preceded him every-
among the Moravians, the fol-
of Count Zinzendorf, whose es- |
ates and activities in the German lands
around the middle of the 18th century
were well known to Kovats who, from
1745 to 1761, served in the army of Fred-

cal fact that the news about Kovats'

past was spread most eagerly by the

deaconess of the Moravian Sisters,

Countess Susan von Gerdorf, who came

{rom a prominent German family deeply

grateful to the Hungarian-born Hussar
' last assignment

commander in the Prusiian Army was
with a unit known as the “Gersdorf Free
Hussars,” the remnants of a famous regi-
ment which, without its own fault, was

pointed &s the commanding officer of this
corps, whose soldiers and officers were
burning with desire to restore their high
reputation in the eyes of the Prussian
King. Kovits did an impeecable job and
:l.rned the gratitude of the Von Gersdorf



In the United States, Count Pulaskl,
himself a Catholic, must have followed
the sueeosﬁnm of his Hungarian friend,
a Pr 1 close

with the meeata.nt Mnravlans Later
events focused all attention upon the
colorful and impressive personality of the
young Polish aristocrat, and, thus, we
find the tal]ovﬂnz story of the preaenta-
tion of the * in
above-men SOULC! '

Pmmlmd-mvmvmhudwuuhun
| sround the vl.lusa bytba gulde appointed for
such purposes. The thnn!oundltnnza—
sary to have an official guide,

am:emwm:mmmmtnm
up entirely too much time for the pastor
or his assistants, and so & special position
wis created, and a brother appointed to fill

it
Countl’nhm“aehlrmedwlmu.lmnl
he saw and heard in Bethlehem and when
troops

‘The colors of the banner, long faded,
npproximated those of the 3unsarlan

mchaﬂdnxnvm Auitap

George Gray's mural in

again unruly
mdpemdthapoormn ke, too,
a guard for !hdﬂammdnmnlshtm'
sua.m himself.

The sisters were so grateful to him that
they desired to express their -ppmtmnm
8 substantial way.

the of & mmaa-
lm&m-.mdmthmmlnmhmu

Bl!term

Mr.um'-mllld.mnm

dl who had the mak-
ing of fine embrolderies into the Sisters’
House, and ghe designed the banner, Six|
young women, one of whom was her sister,

r crystallized
cuncentsn!snawmzﬂcan
as an independent branch of the
Forces of the United States.

:Be%h]ehﬂn in 1781—as repurtad in the

TR

it was sent to Baly herd 1t was finally
presented to the-Maryland Historical Scelety
1 whose ¢afe 16.00W Y. The brilllat crim-

@ 6 to & reddish brows,

but the exqulsite

st autu: by the skilled
‘.,_ mbled to dust.
. er ummnnthopmceulon

\ps the sight of ﬁ. banner rmlod
b Bforavian sisters to Lafayette, for
h Bethlehiam,

of
Pennsylvania, the First One Hundred
Years, 1741 to Iﬂl " B plihlimd tion of
the ot
issued in 1968. The agreement took the
form of a covenant, called the “Brotherly
Agreement,” and carrled the assurance
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that the Brethren who were, by the way
of thdrmrldl:ldu contacts and affillated

The soldiers of the Pulaski Legion were |

largely recruited from this same area,
Col. Michael de Kovats, partly by his
fluency in German, conducting the re-
cruiting here till the early months of
1771. It 15 noteworthy that a “Recruiting
Ballad,” dated in 1778, and extolling the
virtues of the new “Pulaski Chorus” was
found among the relics of this age, and
puhlmhed by John Joseph mm his
collection “Pennsylvania

German Poetry,
1685-1820," in the 1955 volume of “Penn-
vania Folklore,”
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